

File No. 240406

Committee Item No. 2

Board Item No. 27

COMMITTEE/BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

AGENDA PACKET CONTENTS LIST

Committee: Budget and Finance Committee Date July 10, 2024

Board of Supervisors Meeting Date July 16, 2024

Cmte Board

- | | | |
|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|--|
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Motion |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Resolution |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | Ordinance |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | Legislative Digest |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Budget and Legislative Analyst Report |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Youth Commission Report |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | Introduction Form |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | Department/Agency Cover Letter and/or Report |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | MOU |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Grant Information Form |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Grant Budget |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Subcontract Budget |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Contract/Agreement |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Form 126 – Ethics Commission |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Award Letter |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Application |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | Public Correspondence |

OTHER (Use back side if additional space is needed)

- | | | |
|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|---|
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <u>FYI Referral 4/29/2024</u> |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <u>SBC Referral 4/29/2024</u> |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <u>SBC Response 6/28/2024</u> |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | <u>10-Day Fee Ad – 6/30/2024 and 7/7/2024</u> |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <u> </u> |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <u> </u> |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <u> </u> |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <u> </u> |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | <input type="checkbox"/> | <u> </u> |

Completed by: Brent Jalipa Date July 5, 2024

Completed by: Brent Jalipa Date July 11, 2024

1 [Health, Business and Tax Regulations Codes - Annual Retail Food Special Event Permit]

2

3 **Ordinance amending the Health and Business and Tax Regulations Codes to create a**
4 **new annual retail food permit for food operators participating in special events and set**
5 **the fees for the new permit.**

6 NOTE: **Unchanged Code text and uncodified text** are in plain Arial font.
7 **Additions to Codes** are in *single-underline italics Times New Roman font*.
8 **Deletions to Codes** are in *strikethrough italics Times New Roman font*.
9 **Board amendment additions** are in double-underlined Arial font.
10 **Board amendment deletions** are in ~~strikethrough Arial font~~.
11 **Asterisks (* * * *)** indicate the omission of unchanged Code
12 subsections or parts of tables.

11 Be it ordained by the People of the City and County of San Francisco:

12

13 Section 1. The Health Code is hereby amended by revising Section 452 of Article 8, to
14 read as follows:

15 **SEC. 452. PERMIT REQUIRED.**

16 * * * *

17 (g) Applications for temporary permits to operate special events shall be submitted
18 no later than ~~fourteen~~(14) calendar days prior to the commencement of the event along with
19 the applicable filing fees listed in Section 249.11(c) of the Business and Tax Regulations
20 Code ~~of the City and County of San Francisco~~. If the application and/or filing fees are submitted
21 less than ~~fourteen~~(14) calendar days prior to the commencement of the event, the applicant
22 shall pay an additional ~~fifty percent~~(50%) of the filing fee as a late charge before the
23 application can be processed or approved. Applications and/or fees (including any late
24 charges) ~~that~~ *which* are submitted seven (~~7~~) calendar days or less prior to the commencement
25

1 of the event may, at the Department's discretion, not~~ann~~not be processed. This subsection (g) shall
2 not apply to annual permits to operate special events when the applicant pays the annual permit fee
3 provided in Section 249.11(d) of the Business and Tax Regulations Code.

4
5 Section 2. The Business and Tax Regulations Code is hereby amended by revising
6 Section 249.11 of Article 2, to read as follows:

7 **SEC. 249.11. TEMPORARY AND ANNUAL PERMITS FOR~~AND~~ SPECIAL EVENTS**
8 **PERMITS; FEES.**

9 (a) Temporary permits, effective for a period of one to 90 days, and annual permits will be
10 granted by the Department of Public Health ("Department") to operate establishments under
11 Section 248 – Food Product and Marketing Establishments and Section 249.1 – Food
12 Preparation and Service Establishments ~~for a fee equivalent to the hourly rate of an Environmental~~
13 ~~Health Inspector, which will be effective for a period of one to 45 days.~~

14 (b) Business concerns whose regular sales activities concern products or
15 commodities other than food, but sell or give away food periodically for sales promotion
16 purposes shall obtain either a temporary or annual permit prescribed by this Section 249.11.

17 (c) Temporary Special Event permits will be granted by the Department ~~of Public~~
18 ~~Health~~ to operate special events referred to in Section 451(~~i~~) and 452(~~g~~) of the ~~San Francisco~~
19 Health Code upon payment of fees listed as follows:

20 (1) Application fees ~~for fiscal year 2008-09~~, per event:

21 (A) Event sponsor: \$1820;

22 (B) Food operator, \$24, where all food sold or distributed and the method of
23 processing the food is considered to be low in potential hazard by the Department: \$50~~of~~
24 ~~Public Health~~;

1 (C) Food operator, ~~\$83~~, where any food sold or distributed or the method of
2 processing the food is considered to be high in potential hazard by the Department: ~~\$130~~ of
3 ~~Public Health~~;

4 (2) Permit fees ~~for fiscal year 2008-2009~~, per location:

5 (A) ~~\$7442~~ for up to two days, and ~~\$5012~~ for each additional day, where all food
6 sold or distributed and the method of processing the food is considered to be low in potential
7 hazard by the Department ~~of Public Health~~;

8 (B) ~~\$11472~~ for up to two days, and ~~\$5024~~ for each additional day, where any
9 food sold or distributed or the method of processing the food is considered to be high in
10 potential hazard by the Department ~~of Public Health~~.

11 (d) Annual Special Event permits will be granted by the Department to operate at special
12 events referred to in Sections 451 and 452(g) of the Health Code upon payment of the fees listed as
13 follows:

14 (1) Application fees:

15 (A) Food operator, where all food sold or distributed and the method of
16 processing the food is considered to be low in potential hazard by the Department: \$401;

17 (B) Food operator, where any food sold or distributed or the method of
18 processing the food is considered to be high in potential hazard by the Department: \$401.

19 (2) Permit fees:

20 (A) Food operator, where all food sold or distributed and the method of
21 processing the food is considered to be low in potential hazard by the Department: \$353;

22 (B) Food operator, where any food sold or distributed or the method of
23 processing the food is considered to be high in potential hazard by the Department: \$588.

24 The annual fees set forth in this subsection (d) shall be paid annually on or before March 31, in
25 accordance with Section 76.1 of the Business and Tax Regulations Code.

1 (e) Beginning with fiscal year 2025-2026 and annually thereafter, the fees set forth in this
2 Section 249.11 may be adjusted each year, without further action by the Board of Supervisors, as set
3 forth in this subsection (e). Not later than April 1, the Department shall report to the Controller the
4 revenues generated by the fees for the prior fiscal year and the prior fiscal year's costs of operation, as
5 well as any other information that the Controller determines appropriate to the performance of the
6 duties set forth in this Section. Not later than May 15, the Controller shall determine whether the
7 current fees have produced or are projected to produce revenues sufficient to support the costs of
8 providing the services for which the fee is assessed and that the fees will not produce revenue that is
9 significantly more than the costs of providing the services for which the fee is assessed. The Controller
10 shall, if necessary, adjust the fees upward or downward for the upcoming fiscal year as appropriate to
11 ensure that the program recovers the costs of operation without producing revenue that is significantly
12 more than such costs. The adjusted rates shall become operative on July 1.

13
14 Section 3. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective 30 days after
15 enactment. Enactment occurs when the Mayor signs the ordinance, the Mayor returns the
16 ordinance unsigned or does not sign the ordinance within ten days of receiving it, or the Board
17 of Supervisors overrides the Mayor's veto of the ordinance.

18
19 Section 4. Scope of Ordinance. In enacting this ordinance, the Board of Supervisors
20 intends to amend only those words, phrases, paragraphs, subsections, sections, articles,
21 numbers, punctuation marks, charts, diagrams, or any other constituent parts of the Municipal
22 Code that are explicitly shown in this ordinance as additions, deletions, Board amendment
23 additions, and Board amendment deletions in accordance with the "Note" that appears under
24 the official title of the ordinance.

1 APPROVED AS TO FORM:
2 DAVID CHIU, City Attorney

3 By: /s/ Henry L. Lifton
4 HENRY L. LIFTON
Deputy City Attorney

5 n:\legana\as2024\2400326\01751315.docx

6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

LEGISLATIVE DIGEST

[Health, Business and Tax Regulations Codes - Annual Retail Food Special Event Permit]

Ordinance amending the Health and Business and Tax Regulations Codes to create a new annual retail food permit for food operators participating in special events and set the fees for the new permit.

Existing Law

Currently, the Department of Public Health (“DPH”) issues temporary permits for various types of food establishments to operate special events, such as festivals and other community events. A temporary special event permit (also known as a temporary food facility permit) allows an event sponsor and food operators to operate food establishments for no more than 25 days within every 90-day period.

Amendments to Current Law

The proposed ordinance would create an annual special event permit that would allow food operators to operate for no more than 25 days within each 90-day period over the course of a year, *i.e.*, four 90-day periods. The proposed ordinance would establish application and permit fees for the new annual special event permit and allow the Controller, with input from DPH, to annually adjust the fees for both the existing temporary special event permit and the new annual special event permit. The proposed ordinance would exempt the new annual special event permits from the late fees for temporary special event permit applications.

Background Information

State law allows temporary food facilities to operate for community events where the event is conducted for not more than 25 days in a 90-day period and where the event is of a civic, political, public, or educational nature (such as county fairs, festivals, and other public gather events).

n:\legana\as2024\2400326\01751321.docx



CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
LONDON BREED, MAYOR

OFFICE OF SMALL BUSINESS
DIRECTOR KATY TANG

June 28, 2024

Ms. Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
City Hall Room 244
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

RE: BOS File No. 240406 – Annual Retail Food Special Event Permit - Support

Dear Ms. Calvillo,

On June 24, 2024 the Small Business Commission heard BOS File 240406 – Annual Retail Food Special Event Permit (Sponsor: Mayor Breed). This legislation creates a new annual permit for special event food vendors, known as Temporary Food Facilities, which allows them to apply for a single permit to cover multiple events throughout the year.

Currently, special event food vendors need to apply for a permit and pay an application fee every time they participate in a special event. The Small Business Commission supports policies such as this which will reduce paperwork and reduce costs. Additionally, the new annual permit will make permitting and inspection operations more efficient for the Department of Public Health.

The Small Business Commission strongly supports this proposal. Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Katy Tang".

Katy Tang
Director, Office of Small Business

BOARD of SUPERVISORS



City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco 94102-4689
Tel. No. (415) 554-5184
Fax No. (415) 554-5163
TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Board of Supervisors of the City and County of San Francisco's Budget and Finance Committee will hold a public hearing to consider the following proposal and said public hearing will be held as follows, at which time all interested parties may attend and be heard:

- Date:** July 10, 2024
- Time:** 10:00 a.m.
- Location:** Legislative Chamber, Room 250, located at City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA
- Subject:** File No. 240406. Ordinance amending the Health and Business and Tax Regulations Codes to create a new annual retail food permit for food operators participating in special events and set the fees for the new permit.

If this legislation passes, an annual special event permit that would allow food operators to operate for no more than 25 days within each 90-day period over the course of a year will be created, and Business and Tax Regulations Code, Section 249.11, will be revised to establish application and permit fees for the new annual special event permit.

For event sponsors, Temporary Special Event permits will increase from \$120 to \$180.

For food operators where all food sold or distributed and the method of processing the food is considered to be low in potential hazard by the Department of Public Health (Department), Temporary Special Event application fees will increase from \$24 to \$50; permit fees will increase from \$42 to \$74, per location, for up to two days, and increase from \$12 to \$50 for each additional day; and an Annual Special Event application fee of \$401, and permit fee of \$353, will be established.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

File No. 240406 (10-Day Fee Ad)

Hearing Date: July 10, 2024

Page 2

For food operators where all food sold or distributed and the method of processing the food is considered to be high in potential hazard by the Department, Temporary Special Event application fees will increase from \$83 to \$130; permit fees will increase from \$72 to \$114, per location, for up to two days, and increase from \$24 to \$50 for each additional day; and an Annual Special Event application fee of \$401, and permit fee of \$588, will be established.

In accordance with Administrative Code, Section 67.7-1, persons who are unable to attend the hearing on this matter may submit written comments. These comments will be made as part of the official public record in this matter and shall be brought to the attention of the Board of Supervisors. Written comments should be addressed to Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board, City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA, 94102 or sent via email (board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org). Information relating to this matter is available in the Office of the Clerk of the Board or the Board of Supervisors' Legislative Research Center (<https://sfbos.org/legislative-research-center-lrc>). Agenda information relating to this matter will be available for public review on Friday, July 5, 2024.

For any questions about this hearing, please contact the Assistant Clerk for the Budget and Finance Committee:

Brent Jalipa (Brent.Jalipa@sfgov.org) – (415) 554-7712)



Angela Calvillo
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
City and County of San Francisco

bjj:jec:ams

CALIFORNIA NEWSPAPER SERVICE BUREAU

DAILY JOURNAL CORPORATION

Mailing Address : 915 E 1ST ST, LOS ANGELES, CA 90012
Telephone (800) 788-7840 / Fax (800) 464-2839
Visit us @ www.LegalAdstore.com

BRENT JALIPA
CCSF BD OF SUPERVISORS (OFFICIAL NOTICES)
1 DR CARLTON B GOODLETT PL #244
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102

COPY OF NOTICE

Notice Type: GPN GOVT PUBLIC NOTICE

Ad Description
BJJ Fee Ad File No. 240406

To the right is a copy of the notice you sent to us for publication in the SAN FRANCISCO EXAMINER. Thank you for using our newspaper. Please read this notice carefully and call us with ny corrections. The Proof of Publication will be filed with the County Clerk, if required, and mailed to you after the last date below. Publication date(s) for this notice is (are):

06/30/2024 , 07/07/2024

The charge(s) for this order is as follows. An invoice will be sent after the last date of publication. If you prepaid this order in full, you will not receive an invoice.

Publication	\$1536.08
Total	\$1536.08

EXM# 3825120

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO WEDNESDAY, JULY 10, 2024 - 10:00 AM LEGISLATIVE CHAMBER, ROOM 250, CITY HALL 1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Board of Supervisors of the City and County of San Francisco's Budget and Finance Committee will hold a public hearing to consider the following proposal will be held as follows: at which time all interested parties may attend and be heard: File No. 240406. Ordinance amending the Health and Business and Tax Regulations Codes to create a new annual retail food permit for food operators participating in special events and set the fees for the new permit. If this legislation passes, an annual special event permit that would allow food operators to operate for no more than 25 days within each 90-day period over the course of a year will be created, and Business and Tax Regulations Code, Section 249.11, will be revised to establish application and permit fees for the new annual special event permit. For event sponsors, Temporary Special Event permits will increase from \$120 to \$180. For food operators where all food sold or distributed and the method of processing the food is considered to be low in potential hazard by the Department of Public Health (Department), Temporary Special Event application fees will increase from \$24 to \$50; permit fees will increase from \$42 to \$74, per location, for up to two days, and increase from \$12 to \$50 for each additional day; and an Annual Special Event application fee of \$401, and permit fee of \$353, will be established. For food operators where all food sold or distributed and the method of processing the food is considered to be high in potential hazard by the Department, Temporary Special Event application fees will increase from \$83 to \$130, permit fees will increase from \$72 to \$114, per location, for up to two days, and increase from \$24 to \$50 for each additional day, and an Annual Special

Event application fee of \$401, and permit fee of \$588, will be established. In accordance with Administrative Code, Section 67.7-1, persons who are unable to attend the hearing on this matter may submit written comments. These comments will be made as part of the official public record in this matter and shall be brought to the attention of the Board of Supervisors. Written comments should be addressed to Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board, City Hall, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA, 94102 or sent via email (board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org). Information relating to this matter is available in the Office of the Clerk of the Board or the Board of Supervisors' Legislative Research Center (<https://sfbos.org/legislative-research-center-lrc>). Agenda information relating to this matter will be available for public review on Friday, July 5, 2024. For any questions about this hearing, please contact the Assistant Clerk for the Budget and Finance Committee: Brent Jalipa (Brent.Jalipa@sfgov.org - (415) 554-7712) Angela Calvillo - Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, City and County of San Francisco

EXM-3825120#



* A 0 0 0 0 0 6 7 9 4 2 1 7 *

BOARD of SUPERVISORS



City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco 94102-4689
Tel. No. (415) 554-5184
Fax No. (415) 554-5163
TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr. Grant Colfax, Director, Department of Public Health
Greg Wagner, City Controller, Office of the Controller
José Cisneros, Treasurer, Office of the Treasurer and Tax Collector
Sarah Dennis-Phillips, Executive Director, Office of Economic and Workforce Development

FROM: Brent Jalipa, Assistant Clerk, Budget and Finance Committee

DATE: April 29, 2024

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED

The Board of Supervisors' Budget and Finance Committee has received the following proposed legislation, introduced by Mayor London Breed:

File No. 240406

Ordinance amending the Health and Business and Tax Regulations Codes to create a new annual retail food permit for food operators participating in special events and set the fees for the new permit.

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102.

c: Dr. Naveena Bobba, Department of Public Health
Sneha Patil, Department of Public Health
Ana Validzic, Department of Public Health
Todd Rydstrom, Office of the Controller
Ted Egan, Office of the Controller
Amanda Kahn Fried, Office of the Treasurer and Tax Collector
Anne Taupier, Office of Economic and Workforce Development
Alesandra Lozano, Office of Economic and Workforce Development

BOARD of SUPERVISORS



City Hall
Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco 94102-4689
Tel. No. (415) 554-5184
Fax No. (415) 554-5163
TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227

MEMORANDUM

TO: Katy Tang, Director, Office of Small Business
Small Business Commission, City Hall, Room 448

FROM: Brent Jalipa, Assistant Clerk
Budget and Finance Committee

DATE: April 29, 2024

SUBJECT: REFERRAL FROM BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Budget and Finance Committee

The Board of Supervisors' Budget and Finance Committee has received the following legislation, introduced by Mayor London Breed on April 23, 2024, which is being referred to the Small Business Commission for comment and recommendation.

File No. 240406

Ordinance amending the Health and Business and Tax Regulations Codes to create a new annual retail food permit for food operators participating in special events and set the fees for the new permit.

Please return this cover sheet with the Commission's response to Brent Jalipa, Budget and Finance Clerk, by email to: brent.jalipa@sfgov.org.

RESPONSE FROM SMALL BUSINESS COMMISSION - Date: _____

_____ **No Comment**

_____ **Recommendation Attached**

Chairperson, Small Business Commission

From: [Trejo, Sara \(MYR\)](#)
To: [BOS Legislation, \(BOS\)](#)
Cc: [Paulino, Tom \(MYR\)](#); [LIFTON, HENRY \(CAT\)](#); [Tang, Katy \(ECN\)](#); [Callewaert, Jennifer \(DPH\)](#); [Patil, Sneha \(DPH\)](#); [Validzic, Ana \(DPH\)](#); [Ruiz-Cornejo, Victor \(MYR\)](#)
Subject: Mayor -- Ordinance -- Annual Retail Food Special Event Permit
Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 2:34:38 PM
Attachments: [Final Ord - Annual Permits for Temp Food Facility and Special Events.DOCX](#)
[Leg Digest - Annual Permits for Temp Food Facilities.DOCX](#)
[RE Temporary Food Facility Event Permitting.msg](#)

Hello Clerks,

Attached is an Ordinance amending the Health and Business and Tax Regulations Codes to create a new annual retail food permit for food operators participating in special events and set the fees for the new permit.

Best regards,

Sara Trejo

Legislative Aide

Office of the Mayor

City and County of San Francisco

415.554.6141 | sara.trejo@sfgov.org